# **Professional Standards Summary Report Forms**

Agency: Jersey City Police Department County: Hudson

Reporting Year: 2020

# **Agency Dispositions**

Type of Complaint	Sustained	Exonerated	Not Sustained	Unfounded	Administratively Closed	Total Dispositions
Excessive Force	0	1	4	1	0	6
Improper Arrest	0	0	2	0	0	2
Improper Entry	0	0	0	0	0	0
Improper Search	0	1	0	0	0	1
Other Criminal Violation	1	0	2	0	0	3
Differential Treatment	0	0	0	0	0	0
Demeanor	2	4	10	0	0	16
Domestic Violence	2	0	0	2	0	4
Other Rule Violation	51	6	5	2	3	67
TOTAL	56	12	23	5	3	99

I.A.U. Executive Officer :Lt. Eddie Nieves LT Took

# **Professional Standards Summary Reports Form**

**Agency: Jersey City Police Department** 

**County: Hudson** 

Reporting Year:2020

#### **COMPLAINTS FILED**

Type Of Complaint	Anonymous Complaint	Civilian Complaint	Agency Complaint	Total Complaints
Excessive Force	0	6	1	7
Improper Arrest	0	2	0	2
Improper Arrest Improper Entry	0	0	0	0
Improper Search	0	2	0	2
Other Criminal Violation	1	8	7	16
Differential Treatment	0	2	0	2
Demeanor	0	17	2	19
Domestic Violence	0	0	6	6
Other Rule Violation	1	21	59	81
TOTAL	2	58	75	135



# **JERSEY CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT**

## **Internal Affairs**

1 Journal Square Plaza, 4<sup>th</sup>. Floor Jersey City, N.J. 07306 201-547-5472 / 73



**DATE:** 01/05/2021

FROM: Dino Nerney

TO: Captain George Rotondo, Internal Affairs Unit Commander

**SUBJECT:** Disciplinary Actions: Terminations, Reduction in rank; Suspension of 10 days or more..

The Hudson County Prosecutors Office, Internal Affairs Division has requested a summary of disciplinary action which resulted in Termination, Reduction in Rank or Suspension of 10 days or more for the calendar year 2020. The following is a summary of such investigations.

#### IAU File # 2018-042

A member of this agency was convicted in Hudson County Superior Court of Official Misconduct 2C:30-2

Theft 2C:20-3.

Finding: Sustained Penalty: Terminated

02/14/2020

## IAU File # 2020-016

A member of this agency repetitively used profane and derogatory language during an arrest, towards a member of the public.

**Finding: Sustained** 

Penalty: Loss of 10 days

02/17/2020

# IAU File # Disp. 2020-031

A member of this agency violated the provisions for reporting off sick. During this period of being off sick the officer went on vacation and posted videos and pictures on social media of her dancing, contrary to her claim of illness or injury.

Finding: Sustained

Penalty: Loss of 10 days

03/19/2020

#### **IAU File # 2020-002**

A member of this agency while off duty entered a public restroom and made an inappropriate and unwelcome advance toward a female JCPD Officer.

**Finding: Sustained** 

Penalty: Loss of 30 days

03/27/2020

#### IAU File# 2018-099

A member of this agency while off duty was arrested for Criminal Acts: Assault.

**Finding: Sustained** 

Penalty: Suspended for 47 work days without pay

Loss of

30 days

**Total** 

77 days

04/02/2020

## IAU File # 2020-010

A member of this agency used a derogatory term and attempted to offset his actions by placing his body worn camera to a default setting in an attempt to remove the footage.

Finding: Sustained

Penalty: Loss of 20 Days

04/25/2020

#### IAU File# 2018-091

A member of this agency was engaged in a physical altercation with a juvenile that escalated. The officer drew his weapon which resulted in an inadvertent discharge without injury.

Finding: Sustained

Penalty: Loss of 25 Days

03/13/2020

#### IAU File #2019-086

A member of this agency while off duty retrieved a firearm after consuming 6-8 beers. He negligently discharged a round from the firearm during a dispute. The New Jersey State Police responded and their investigation resulted in his arrest and subsequent placement in Pre-Trial Intervention.

Finding: Sustained

Penalty: Suspension 19 days

Loss of 71 days

Total Loss 90 day

#### 2020-060

A member of this agency was involved in a motor vehicle accident which he was found to be at fault for causing.

Finding: Sustained Penalty: Loss of 20 days

06/30/2020

## I.A.U. 2020-086

A member of this agency was charged by the F.B.I. with a violation of Title 18 U.S.C. Section 371 (Conspiracy), the underlying charge is a violation of Title 8 section 6676 (Theft or Bribery Concerning Programs Receiving Federal Funds).

Finding: Sustained Terminated: 10/05/2020

Loss of 109 days

### I.A.U. 2020-022

A member of this agency presented a false, fraudulent and altered doctors' note to the Police medical Unit.

Finding: Sustained Penalty: Terminated

09/17/2020

#### I.A.U. 2014-080

A member of this agency purposely and intentionally failed to report and make the proper notifications to dispatch and supervisory personnel following an on-duty officer involved in a motor vehicle accident.

Finding: Sustained Penalty: Loss of 25 days

09/23/2020

#### I.A.U 2020-008

A member of this agency while off duty was arrested by the Hasbrouck Heights Police Department for Driving While Intoxicated, refusal to take a breath test and careless driving.

Finding: Sustained

Penalty: Loss of 20 days

11/19/2020